

DAG TENI

ACCOUNTING MANAGER



PROFILE

Dag is an experienced accounting professional with more than 12 years of expertise in financial accounting, reporting, budgeting and forecasting. He has gained technical excellence in US GAAP, IFRS, and US GAAS.

At FD Stonewater, Dag is in charge of accounting and reporting for all investment properties and fund relationships.

PREVIOUS EXPERIENCE

CORPORATE ACCOUNTANT, QUADRANGLE DEVELOPMENT CORP.,
Washington, DC 2007 - 2012

Dag worked as an Accountant for over five years for property and corporate entities where he was responsible for consolidating financial statements, development startup projects, accounts payable and receivable, revenue and cash forecasting, annual budgeting and tax compliance, among other duties. He also served in the accounting system transition team and helped change manual reporting to system generated reporting.

ACCOUNTANT, SPECIAL OLYMPICS INTERNATIONAL

Washington, DC 2006 - 2007

Dag also worked as an Accountant for Special Olympics International, a non-profit organization in the Washington DC area where he was responsible for the Special Olympics Europe/Eurasia and Middle East and North Africa regions.

ACTING ACCOUNTING SUPERVISOR / SENIOR ACCOUNTANT, ETHIOPIAN AIRLINES

Addis Ababa, Ethiopia 2000 - 2005

Dag worked for Ethiopian Airlines in Addis Ababa, Ethiopia as Acting Accounting Supervisor and Senior Accountant for the Revenue Accounting Department, managing a team of 18 revenue accountants with responsibilities for the passenger revenue side of corporate financial statements.

EDUCATION

Addis Ababa University, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia, B.A. Accounting and Business

CERTIFICATIONS

CPA candidate state of Georgia

Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, UK (ACCA), Candidate